
 

              

      

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

December 12, 2024 

 9:00 a.m. 

  

 Agenda 

 
 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  November 25, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated December 11, 2024     Action 

 

Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB  

 Funding Update       Info/Action 

 

Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC  

 Funding Update       Info/Action 

 

Moose River/JD 11 Engelstad SWI - Thief River 1W1P   Action  

 HEI Channel Stability Study      Information 

 

Clearwater Stabilization Project, Clearwater River 1W1P 

RLWD Project No. 149C      Information 

 

Thief River Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy (WRAPS) Info/Action 

 

Tabled Permit: RLWD Permit No. 24159, East Valley Twp, Marshall Cty. Info/Action 

 

Permits: 24027, 24226, 24228-24230, and 24233    Info/Action 

 

River Watch Scholarships       Information 

 

2025 Budget & Salary/Personnel Policy      Info/Action 

 

Corporate Technologies Computer Purchase     Action 

 

RLWD Logo          Action 

 

2024 Minnesota Watersheds Annual Conference & Trade Show   

   Summary         Information 

   

  Administrators Report        Information 

   

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

   

 



 

 

Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action  

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
 December 12, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 December 13, 2024 Thief River 1W1P Advisory & Policy Committee Meeting, 9:00 am 

 December 17, 2024 RRWMB, Ada, 10:00 am 

 December 18, 2024 Thief River Area Subwatershed Project Team Meeting, 9:00 am 

 December 18, 2024 Red Lake River 1W1P Policy Committee Meeting, 1:00 pm  

 December 25, 2024  RLWD Office Closed – HOLIDAY 

 December 30, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 January 6, 2025  UL/RL 1W1P – BWSR Northern Region Committee Meeting, 9:00 am – 1:00 pm 

 January 7, 2025  RRWMB, Ada, 10:00 a.m. 

 January 14-16, 2025 42nd Annual RRBC Land & Water International Summit Conference, Grand Forks 

 January 22, 2025  UL/RL 1W1P – BWSR Board Meeting 

 January 28, 2025  BWSR Watershed Manager Training, 1-4 pm 

 



 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

November 25, 2024  

 

President, Gene M. Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Managers Present: Grant Nelson, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, Brian Dwight, Tom Anderson, 

LeRoy Ose, and Gene Tiedemann. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Lindsey Deselich, Elaine 

Rychlock, Erick Huseth, Nate Koland, Tony Olson, and Melissa Bushy. Absent: Legal Counsel, 

Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Nelson, and passed by 

a unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the November 14, 2024, minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Anderson, to approve the November 14, 2024, Board meeting minutes.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated November 22, 2024. Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Nelson, to approve the Financial Report dated November 22, 2024, as presented.  

Motion carried.   

 

Staff member Elaine Rychlock discussed Certificates of Deposits (CDs). After much discussion, 

a motion was made by Page, seconded by Anderson, to approve the purchase of two $500,000 

CD’s at Unity Bank in Red Lake Falls, MN, for 5 months at a rate of 4.9%. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed a Resolution to Submit and the Implementation Agreement for the 

Upper/Lower Red Lake Watershed Comprehensive Management Plan, RLWD Project No. 149C.  

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Sorenson, to authorize President Tiedemann the authority to 

sign the Resolution to Submit. Motion carried. A motion was made by Dwight, seconded by 

Anderson, to authorize President Tiedemann the authority to sign the Implementation Agreement 

for the Upper/Lower Red Lake Watershed Comprehensive Management Plan.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette stated that the MnDNR will be making the revisions to the MnDNR 

Public Waters Inventory maps. 

 

Administrator Audette stated that the contractor the Thibert Dam Project, RLWD Project No. 

50G had submitted all the necessary documents to close out the project. 

 

A pre-construction meeting was held with Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Excavating, for the 

Chiefs Coulee Project, RLWD Project No. 46.  The Contractor stated that the 

Performance/Payment Bond should be in hand within the next several days.   

   

  

 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

November 25, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to schedule the Final Payment Hearing for the Drees/Stock 

Sites, Thief River Streambank Project, RLWD Project No. 149A for December 30, 2024, at 9:30 

a.m. at the RLWD office.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed Change Order No. 1 for the Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC 

in the amount of $21,383.40.  A motion was made by Sorenson, seconded by Ose to approve 

Change Order No. 1 for the Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Final Pay Estimate for the Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 

129BC, in the amount of $32,650.06. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Nelson, to 

approve the Final Pay Estimate for the Payment Ring Dike RLWD Project No. 129BC. Motion 

carried.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, presented pictures and discussed RLWD Project No. 174, Chuck 

Flage Erosion Control.  

 

A motion was made by Page, seconded by Sorenson, to approve tabling RLWD Permit No. 

24213 and 24214, Smiley Township, Pennington County, and No. 24231, Godfrey Township, 

Polk County, to allow for further review by District staff. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit: No. 24190, Louis Ulrich, 

Gervais Township, Red Lake County; No. 24195, Dan Aandal, Grand Plain Township, Marshall 

County; No. 24202, Joel Gasper, Polk Centre Township, Pennington County; No. 24204, Trevor 

Berg, Whiteford Township, Marshall County; No. 24206, Charles Carlson, Wyandotte 

Township, Pennington County; No. 24210, Earl Pederson, Grove Park Township, Polk County; 

No. 24218, Richard Schmitz, Louisville Township, Red Lake County; No. 24221, Steiger Farms, 

Black River Township, Pennington County; No. 24222, Pennington County Highway Dept., 

Wyandotte Township, Pennington County; No. 24223, Jon Sigerud, Reiner Township, 

Pennington County; No. 24224, Scott Tersteeg, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; and 

No. 24225, PARJIM Farmland GP, Winsor Township, Clearwater County. Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Audette presented sample logos produced by Red Canoe Creative. Audette and 

staff would like to hire an outside firm to develop a new logo for the Red Lake Watershed 

District. A sample cost sheet was shared and discussed.  

 

Administrator Audette discussed the need for a RLWD website update. HEI is currently hosting 

our website. Audette noted that we are still using the old website that Jim Blix created. HEI 

doesn’t design websites anymore and would like to move it off their servers.  

 

Administrator Audette discussed the proposed purchase of four new computers for staff along 

with quote from Corporate Technologies.  

 

The proposed 2025 Budget and Salary recommendations and proposed revisions to the Personnel 

Policies were presented by Administrator Audette and discussed.   



Red Lake Watershed District 

November 25, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Administrator’s Report: 

• MN Watersheds Conference:  Most of the staff will be participating in portions of the 

MN Watersheds conference next week in Nisswa.  On Thursday, December 5, 2024, at 

10:00 am, one of the concurrent sessions will be a demo on MS4 Front.  This is the 

database program that District staff is interested in purchasing for managing the District’s 

permit program and potential 1W1P projects.  Administrator Audette encouraged Board 

and staff members to take part in this session.  

• Culvert Inventory: Tony Olson and Administrator Audette participated in a meeting 

with staff from Pennington County and Pennington SWCD demonstrating their culvert 

inventory database.   

• RRWMB: Administrator Audette participated virtually in the RRWMB meeting on 

Tuesday, November 19th. Included in the packet is information on the RRWMB 

Legislative Open House scheduled for December 17th at 10:00 a.m. in Ada. 

• Red River Basin Commission Conference: If any Board members wish to attend the 

Red River Basin Commission Conference in January in Grand Forks, please inform staff 

member Bushy. 

• Thanksgiving Holiday: A reminder was given that the District office will be closed 

November 28 and 29th for the Thanksgiving Holiday. 

• Legislative Open House: Board members were advised that they are invited to attend the 

7th Annual Legislative Open House in Ada on December 17, 2024 from 10:30 am – 12:30 

pm. 

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

   

    

_________________________ 

                  LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare(12/04/24 pp) $4,591.56

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (12/04/24 payroll) $789.89

online PERA PERA (12/24/24 pp) $2,781.26

41555 Kim Nordheim Catering for FDRWD Meeting & Board Mtgs. $485.00

41556 Brault Construction Euclid Impoundment beaver dam removal $576.00

41557 Charles Perry CCRP Pilot Incentive Program $275.00

41558 Farmers Union Oil Fuel for vehicles $598.07

41559 Frontier Precision Engineering Supplies $239.61

41560 Hugo's Board Meeting Food $233.59

41561 Jeremy Rychlock Moose River Impoundment Read/Observe Pools $970.02

41562 Kelly Dahlen Good Lake maintenance & beaver removal $9,231.00

41563 Kristie Huseth Cleaner $630.00

41564 VOID wrong vendor $0.00

41565 L & M Fleet Engineering supplies $96.30

41566 Lynn Vad CCRP Pilot Incentive Program $5,000.00

41567 Marco Copy machine expense $284.32

41568 Mark Kelly CCRP Pilot Incentive Program $5,000.00

41569 Marshall SWCD Admin, Project Dev. and T&E Fees $58,047.98

41570 Pennington SWCD ***see details below $11,525.58

41571 Red Lake County SWCD ***see details below $29,805.18

41572 Sand Hill Watershed District Boundry Review-Onsted Twshp-(board approve 6-25-20) $3,962.81

41573 Steven Szymanski CCRP Pilot Incentive Program $5,000.00

41574 Kyle Page CCRP Pilot Incentive Program $4,018.00

online Northwest Service Coop Health Insurance Premium $12,055.16

online Card Member Services BWSR Academy Expenses, Forestry Suppliers Paint $2,741.65

online WEX FSA Medical $500.00

online Aramark Office Rug Rental $75.62

online Aflac Staff paid insurance $326.24

online Delta Dental Dental Insurance Premium $597.05

online NCPERS Staff Life Insurance $128.00

online City of Thief River Falls Utilities $504.12

direct Staff Salaries Staff & Board pp 12/4/24 $16,221.78

Total Checks $177,290.79

#41570 CW1W1P - 2023 Project 149B $27.35

**Pennington RL1W1P - 2024 Project 149 $8,604.45

SWCD RL1W1P - Midpoint $101.07

TR1W1P - 2022 Project 149A $815.61

RL1W1P - 2022 Project 149 $1,977.10

$11,525.58

#41571 RL1W1P - 2022 Project 149 $25,164.00

**Red Lake Co. RL1W1P - 2022 Project 149 $3,141.18

SWCD RL1W1P - Match $1,500.00

$29,805.18

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for December 11, 2024



Northern Balance as of October 23, 2024 $562,397.04

State Total Check Written -$177,290.79

Bank Receipt# 12292 RT Nelson Brothers Permit Hearing Invoice $2,283.41

TRF Receipt# 12293 Red Lake County Taxes $118,808.96

Receipt# 12295 November Interest $1,959.33

Receipt# 12296 Thibert Dam 50G NRCS Equipment Reimbs. $47,794.34

Receipt# 12297 Itasca County Taxes $389.42

Receipt# 12298 Dakota Heritage CD Monthly Interest $8,366.19

Receipt# 12299 Polk County Taxes $687,452.71

Receipt# 12300 State - Swagg Invoice #9 $23,102.10

Receipt# 12301 Roseau County Taxes $33.75

Receipt# 12302 Paul Hoff - Land Rent Louisville Parnell $6,231.63

Receipt# 12303 Pennington County Taxes $294,739.99

Receipt# 12305 Clearwater County Taxes $199,204.03

Receipt# 12306 Marshall County Taxes $6,392.87

Receipt# 12307 Koochiching County Taxes $5,760.20

Receipt# 12308 Mahnomen County Taxes $2,426.49

Balance as of December 11, 2024

Current interest rate is 3.25% $1,790,051.67

Balance as of November 30, 2024

American 4,385,147.84$   

Federal Receipt# 12294 November Interest $11,713.75

Fosston Receipt# 12304 Beltrami County Taxes $85,519.40

Balance as of December 11, 2024

Current interest rate is 3.30% 4,482,380.99$   

Edward Jones
CD's 12 month CD 4.85% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 12-20-24

Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.55% 50,000.00$        

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.75% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.9% 238,000.00$      

Expiry 1-30-25

Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.9% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 2-14-25

Dakota Hertitage

7 month CD  5.17% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 2-24-25

Dakota Hertitage

9 month CD 5.25% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 4-24-25

Edward Jones



12 month CD 5.2% 243,000.00$      

Expiry 5-09-25 

Edward Jones

12 month CD 5.15% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 5-09-25

Dakota Hertitage

7 month CD  5.17% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 5-9-25

Dakota Hertitage

9 month CD 5.25% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 7-9-25

Total CD Investments 3,479,000.00$   

Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 9,751,432.66$   

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects: 

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Project #149A 279,677.31$      

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 1,016,044.43$   

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Project #149 321,779.72$      

2025 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 742,941.00$      

Mid Point Grant Project #149 24,867.92$        

Chief Coulee Project #46S 214,375.00$      

2025 CRP Payment Red Lake 1W1P 100,000.00$      

2,699,685.38$   

Payables committed to by board action:

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$      

800,000.00$      

Total accessable cash (Est.) 6,251,747.28$   











































Clearwater River Greenwood Stabilization Project 2024 Grant Application 

Abstract 

The historic channelization of the Clearwater River created agricultural opportunities along 
the river, but also caused severe channel stability problems. The Clearwater River flows 
from Clearwater Lake through a pristine, meandering channel, but becomes an unstable 
erosive force throughout the steepened slope where the natural channel transitions to the 
channelized reach. In the early 2000s, the RLWD was able to acquire Nonpoint loan and 
Challenge Grant funding to install five grade stabilization structures and stabilize three 
sections of streambank along the upper portion of this transition zone. An intensive 
geomorphology study of the area in 2014 discovered that the river and its banks were 
relatively stable upstream of the previously completed work but were extremely unstable 
downstream. Evidence of channel degradation (headcutting) includes deep gouges in the 
channel bottom, a historical layer of pebbles and shells that can be seen far up within the 
streambanks, and a comparison of current and historical survey data/profiles. Due to the 
continued degradation of the river since the initial construction, the furthest downstream 
structure now has an unacceptably steep slope.   

StaƯ from the RLWD, DNR, and Houston Engineering collaborated to discuss solutions to 
the problems, collect multiple rounds of additional survey data, conduct hydrologic 
modeling, review iterations of project concepts, and settle on a final concept. Five 
individual grade stabilization structures and one rock arch rapids will be strategically 
placed to reduce velocities in areas with degradation and streambank failures. This is 
necessary to ensure the longevity of bank stabilization eƯorts. The structures are being 
strategically placed to achieve velocity reduction (4 fps or lower) and slope (fish passage) 
goals with minimized disturbance to the riparian forest habitat. Three actively eroding 
streambanks will be stabilized using a toe-wood sod mat technique. This project will allow 
for streambank stabilization eƯorts to continue downstream through the Clearwater River 
confluence with RuƯy Brook by addressing the underlying cause of the channel/bank 
instability and providing assurance that projects will not be undercut by channel 
degradation.   



 

 



1. Active CWF Grants 

The RLWD has one active CWF grant: Chief’s Coulee Stormwater Project. This project was 
awarded funding from an FY2023 Projects and Practices – Drinking Water CWF Grant. The 
City of Thief River Falls and the RLWD have been funding the design phases of the project. 
The project is designed.  We have right-of-way documents drafted and are pursuing 
landowner signatures.  Lastly, we are awaiting approval from the USACE for their 404 
permit.  It is our hope to bid the project out in 2024 for a potential start in 2024 and 
completion in 2025. 

2. Water Resource 

This project is meant to improve water quality in the Clearwater River, particularly the 
upper portion of the channelized reach (09020305-647). This reach is impaired by turbidity 
(excess sediment) and river eutrophication (excess phosphorus).  

3. Prioritization – Relationship to the Plan (local) 
a. Why was it identified? 

Water quality and geomorphology investigation revealed dramatic changes in water quality 
and streambank stability in the project area. 

Clearwater River Watershed Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL):  
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-iw5-19e.pdf 

This project is recommended in Section 4.1.2, Figure 4-13 and Section 9.2.3 of the TMDL.  

Clearwater River Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy (WRAPS): 
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-ws4-80a.pdf 

This project is recommended in Section 2.3 and Table 3-12 of the Clearwater River WRAPS. 
AUID 09020305-647 of the Clearwater River was categorized as “Nearly Restored” for TSS   
in Table 3-5 and Figure 3-1 of the WRAPS and prescribed in Table 3-12 (strategies and 
actions). Figure 2-22 shows a large increase in TP between the crossings that bracket the 
project area (CSAH 11 and CSAH 5).  

Clearwater River Watershed Fluvial Geomorphology Report: 
https://wrl.mnpals.net/islandora/object/WRLrepository%3A3453 

The geomorphology study found a dramatic change in stability ratings above and below the 
existing rock riƯles. The upstream Pfankuch rating was “good.” Downstream of the existing 
structures, the Pfankuch rating was “poor.”  Very high Bank Erosion Hazard Index Ratings 
were recorded in the project area.    



Clearwater River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan (CWMP): 
https://clearwatershed.org/management-plan 

Figure 4.2 of the CWMP shows locations prioritized for stream stabilization. Section 5 of the 
CWMP, Middle Clearwater Planning Region Projects and Practices, shows that the project 
area lies within a 1st Priority subwatershed for targeting projects to reduce 
sediment/phosphorus. Section 5 of the CWMP, Capital Improvement Projects, lists 
channel/bed stabilization as an action and sets a stabilization goal of 12.5 miles. Section 6 
of the CWMP, Capital Improvement Implementation Program, specifically lists this project 
(“Grade Stabilization in the Clearwater River”).  

4. Prioritization – Nonpoint Priority Funding Plan 
a. Statewide priorities:  

This project fits the high-level state priority for the use of CWF implementation money to 
restore those impaired waters that are closest to meeting state water quality standards. 
Nearly restored streams are the “low-hanging fruit” of local (and state) prioritization of 
water resources. Investment in projects that improve water quality in rivers such as this will 
lead to a quicker water quality restoration and delisting from the 303(d) List of Impaired 
Waters. The project is located directly upstream of AUID 09020305-647, which the WRAPS 
classified as “nearly restored” for TSS.      

b. Public benefits 

Improving water quality in the Clearwater River will allow it to fully support aquatic life, 
including game fish.  

5. Targeting (inventories) 

The Clearwater River flows from Clearwater Lake through a pristine, meandering channel, 
but becomes an unstable erosive force throughout the steepened slope where the natural 
channel transitions to the channelized reach. An intensive geomorphology study of the 
area in 2014 discovered that the river and its banks were relatively stable upstream of the 
previously completed work but were extremely unstable downstream. Evidence of channel 
degradation (headcutting) includes deep gouges in the channel bottom, a historical layer of 
pebbles and shells that can be seen far up within the streambanks, and a comparison of 
current and historical survey data/profiles. Due to the continued degradation of the river 
since the initial construction, the furthest downstream structure now has an unacceptably 
steep slope. 

Assessment of aggregated long-term monitoring data shows that the river changes abruptly 
from high quality natural reaches that rarely, if ever exceed water quality standards, to a 



channelized reach that exceeds TSS and river eutrophication standards.  The project area is 
bracketed by CSAH 11 (upstream) and CSAH 5 (downstream). August 5, 2016 longitudinal 
sampling found that TSS increased from 4 mg/L to 50 mg/L and TP increased from 0.043 
mg/L to 0.192 mg/L between those two crossings.     

The geomorphology study found a dramatic change in stability ratings above and below the 
existing rock riƯles. The upstream Pfankuch rating was “good.” Downstream of the existing 
structures, the Pfankuch rating was “poor.”  Very high Bank Erosion Hazard Index Ratings 
were recorded in the project area. StaƯ from the MN DNR advised the concept 
development process – making recommendations regarding slope through in-channel 
structures, velocity reduction goals, and promotion of floodplain access.    

 

Long-term monitoring 

Investigation, longitudianal sampling,  

Geomorphology 

Surveying 

Consultation with DNR staƯ 

6. Targeting (complementary work) 

This project complements eƯorts being made by project partners to meet pollutant 
reduction goals of the Clearwater River CWMP. The Red Lake SWCD has been very active in 
their eƯorts to implement bank stabilization projects in priority areas within their county. 
The Clearwater SWCD has been specializing in working with landowners to implement 
agricultural practices and forest stewardship plans. A major obstacle to getting large 
projects like this planned is finding funding for project development and engineering 
services to develop a concept and get far enough along in the design process to produce a 
cost estimate for construction. Implementation funding for CWMPs (Watershed-Based 
Implementation Funding, or WBIF) has helped LGUs overcome that obstacle and gain 
momentum toward project completion and water quality improvements. Clearwater River 
WBIF was utilized for the planning of this priority project. The CWF grant will be used for 
construction of the project.     

7. Measurable Outcomes and Project Impact 
a. This project will primarily reduce sediment loading along the Clearwater 

River to address the Clearwater River turbidity and river eutrophication 
impairments. 



b. Table 5-11 of the Clearwater River Watershed TMDL estimated that the TSS 
load at the County Road 127 crossing the Clearwater River (S002-916) needs 
to be reduced by at least 8.87%. To also provide a 10% margin of safety, the 
TMDL prescribes an annual sediment (TSS) load reduction of 699.35 
tons/year for AUID 09020305-647. A phosphorus (TP) load reduction of 18.49 
pounds/day is recommended by the TMDL in Table 5-47.  

8. Measurable Outcomes and Project Impact 

The bank stabilizations completed for this project will reduce sediment loading by 155 
tons/year and phosphorus loading by 177 pounds/year. This is equal to 22% of the 
sediment reduction goal established by the TMDL. The grade stabilization structures will 
prevent further degradation of the channel bottom. It will ensure the success of the 3 banks 
that will be stabilized with this grant and make it possible to continue bank stabilization 
work into the future using WBIF to stabilize at least 5 additional stretches of streambank. It 
will allow banks with moderate erosion problems to heal themselves.    

9. Measurable Outcomes and Project Impact 

StaƯ from the MN DNR have expressed interest in the positive impacts this project can 
have upon habitat within the Clearwater River. The toe-wood sod mat method for 
streambank stabilization is a preferred streambank stabilization method due to its fish and 
macroinvertebrate habitat benefits. The existing structures were installed more than 20 
years ago under diƯerent design standards. Continued, downstream channel degradation 
has also aƯected slopes through the structures. StaƯ from the MN DNR compared survey 
data from the project area with current design standards and determined that there are 
some elevation issues at the second-to-lowest existing structure and there is an obviously 
excessive drop on the lower structure. The diƯerence is noticeable to someone who was 
involved with the construction of the existing structures. Standing in the water on the 
downstream end of the structures and taking photos, looking upstream, was easy when 
they were first installed. Now, it is diƯicult to stand downstream of the second-to-lowest 
structure is treacherous due to high velocities and large gouges in the channel bottom. The 
blow-hole below the lowest structure is too deep for wading. Surveying was done from a 
kayak and it was diƯicult to get measurements before being swept away downstream.  

10. Cost eƯectiveness and feasibility 
a. Why is this the most cost-eƯective mean to benefits? 
b. n/a (no incentives 

The problems identified in the project area are directly contributing sediment and 
phosphorus pollution to the Clearwater River. This project will implement a strategy for 



grade stabilization that was polished over multiple years of data collection, multiple 
modeled scenarios, and much collaboration with experts from the MN DNR. The rock arch 
rapids, in particular, improves the cost-eƯectiveness of the project and reduces 
disturbance of riparian forest habitat by combining the benefits of multiple grade 
stabilization structures into one location. By stabilizing grade throughout the entire 
transition from natural-to-channelized transition area, this project makes it possible to 
implement long-lasting bank stabilizations. This project will use the toe-wood sod mat 
method of bank stabilization which has been significantly more cost-eƯective than rock 
armoring.    

11. Project readiness 
a. Steps taken 
b. General env. Review 
c. Landowners 

The project has already progressed through multiple rounds of concept and scenario 
development. Modeling (HED-RAS) has been completed by DNR staƯ. Houston Engineering 
staƯ have completed modeling of scenarios, as well. The final outcome was a grade 
stabilization scenario that will adequately reduce flow velocities in key areas, prevent 
future channel degradation, and promote healing of eroding streambanks. The success of 
the toe-wood sod mat bank stabilizations completed in the Thief River Watershed by the 
partnership of the RLWD and Houston Engineering will be continued with the stabilization 
of three portions of relatively severe bank erosion along the Clearwater River within the 
upper portion of the project area. The design of the project will likely be completed by the 
time this grant is awarded and construction can begin as early as contractor schedules and 
flow conditions allow in 2025.  

The MN DNR has been involved throughout the entire process, so permitting should not be 
an issue.  

The work planned for this phase takes place within the property boundary of only one 
private landowner. That landowner has been supportive of this eƯort throughout the 
surveying and design process and has a long working relationship with the RLWD. 

This will be a long-awaited project, since the urgent need for it was discovered in 2014. The 
project will be touted on the RLWD website, social media, newsletters, and press releases.    

12. Budget 

The proposed budget is a complete estimate of construction expenses estimated by the 
project’s engineer. It will fund construction of the rock grade stabilization structures, toe-
wood sod mat streambank stabilizations (Streambank and Shoreline Stabilization), 



Houston Engineering fees for engineering services, permitting, temporary easements, and 
a 25% contingency for construction costs.  

 

13. Legacy Fund Restoration Evaluation Report - Describe early coordination eƯorts 

Dating back to the initial grade stabilization eƯorts along the Clearwater River in 
Greenwood Township, the RLWD has sought the advice of geomorphology experts at the 
MN DNR. A team consisting of RLWD staƯ and DNR staƯ (Dave Friedl, Jason Vinje, and Lori 
Clark) intensively studied this area in 2014 during the Clearwater River Fluvial 
Geomorphology Study. A team of MNDNR staƯ (Jason Vinje, Lori Clark, Neil Haugerud, and 
Michael Kelly) have been involved with the planning of this project over multiple meetings 
and iterations of the project concept. StaƯ from the DNR (Paul LeClaire) completed HEC-
RAS modeling to assist with the concept development. Houston Engineering has been 
working on designing the project using the final concept that was developed in 
coordination with the DNR. During the early-2000s stabilization work, the RLWD 
coordinated with multiple landowners. Now, one landowner owns the land adjacent to the 
project area.    

14. Financial assurance that operations and maintenance funds are available if 
needed.  

The RLWD Board of Managers has voted to approve the matching funds needed for this 
project. The RLWD has the necessary staƯ, as well as good working partnerships with local 
engineering firms (Houston Engineering has been helping with this project). The RLWD staƯ 
includes three engineering technicians, two staƯ members dedicated to water quality 
projects. In addition to the Administrator and OƯice Manager, the administrative staƯ of the 
RLWD includes an Accounting OƯicer. The RLWD has had the capacity to be the fiscal 



agent for the Red Lake River, Thief River, and Clearwater River planning areas and has 
completed multiple CWF grants.      

15. Non-substitution for traditional state funding: 

Traditionally, large river stabilization and restoration capital projects like this require the 
funding boost that comes from competitive grants like the CWF in addition to local and/or 
federal contributions to compile the necessary funding. Programs like EQIP, WRP, or CRP 
are not applicable to this project. The CWF will supplement other work being completed 
with WBIF funding to address the goals of the Clearwater River 1W1P. The grade 
stabilization completed for this project is necessary for the stabilization of eroding 
streambanks in the project area. This phase of the project will stabilize one group of banks 
and WBIF funding can be used to continue the work downstream in future rounds of 
funding. The project will provide benefits to the State of Minnesota by reducing sediment 
and phosphorus in the Clearwater River, making progress toward the restoration of a 
turbidity-impaired portion of the Clearwater River. The Clearwater River flows to the Red 
Lake River, which is the drinking water source for the City of East Grand Forks. The 
Clearwater River is important for the cultivation of wild rice, water recreation (paddling), 
and fishing.   

 

 



 

 

Extra Information 

In the early 2000s, the RLWD was able to acquire Nonpoint loan and Challenge Grant 
funding to install five grade stabilization structures and stabilize three sections of 
streambank along the upper portion of this transition zone. 

Longitudinal sampling completed for the TMDL and WRAPS found a dramatic degradation 
in water quality between the two road crossings that bracket the project area. 

As recommended by MN DNR staƯ, the scope of this project was expanded throughout its 
planning process from an incremental, phased approach to a project that addresses the 
entire problem area from the previously completed work to the confluence with RuƯy 
Brook. 



The Clearwater River flows from Clearwater Lake through a pristine, meandering channel, 
but becomes an unstable erosive force throughout the steepened slope where the natural 
channel transitions to the channelized reach. An intensive geomorphology study of the 
area in 2014 discovered that the river and its banks were relatively stable upstream of the 
previously completed work but were extremely unstable downstream. Evidence of channel 
degradation (headcutting) includes deep gouges in the channel bottom, a historical layer of 
pebbles and shells that can be seen far up within the streambanks, and a comparison of 
current and historical survey data/profiles. Due to the continued degradation of the river 
since the initial construction, the furthest downstream structure now has an unacceptably 
steep slope.   

 









 

https://www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • Use your preferred relay service • Available in alternative formats 
e-admin9-38a  •  12/2/21 Page 1 of 3 

Attachment A 
Project Workplan and Budget 

 
Doc Type:  Contract 

SWIFT Contract number: TBD 
Agency Interest ID: 90615 

Activity ID: TBD 
 
Project title: Thief River Cycle 2 WRAPS Update  

 
1. Project summary: 

Organization: Red Lake Watershed District 
Contractor contact 

name: Tammy Audette 
Title: Administrator 

Address: 1000 Pennington Avenue South 
 Thief River Falls MN 56701 

Phone: 218.681.5800 
Email: Tammy.audette@redlakewatershed.org 

 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) contact: 

MPCA project 
manager: Zachrie Gutknecht 

Title: Project Manager 
Address: 714 Lake Ave, Suite 220 

 Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 
Phone: 218.846.8146 
Email: zachrie.gutknecht@state.mn.us 

 
Brief project summary 

The Thief River Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy for Cycle 1 was completed in 2019. New findings from 2014-
2023 monitoring efforts, findings of aquatic life use assessments (deferred during Cycle 1), findings of recent source 
investigations, current (One Watershed One Plan) prioritization strategies, will be documented in a WRAPS Update report. The 
report will focus on new information, changes in water quality, and changes in the watershed since Cycle 1.  
 

2. Workplan detail  
 

Objective 1: The main body of the WRAPS Update will be composed through the use of the current MPCA 
template/guidance, applicable information from existing reports and studies, and incorporation of new information.  
 

Task A: Compose draft sections of the WRAPS Update  
 

Subtask 1: Executive summary 
Subtask 2: Watershed introduction and the watershed approach 

Subtask 3: Watershed description   
Subtask 4: Water quality assessments  
Subtask 5: Watershed conditions 
Subtask 6: Water quality trends 
Subtask 7: Summary of known sources, stressors, risks, and natural conditions 
Subtask 6: Climate change and environmental justice sections 
Subtask 7: Water quality goals 
Subtask 8: Restoration and protection  



 

https://www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • Use your preferred relay service • Available in alternative formats 
e-admin9-38a  •  12/2/21 Page 2 of 3 

Subtask 9: Summary of scientifically and socially supported water quality improvement strategies 
Subtask 10: Water quality priorities 
 

Task B: Public Notice and Revisions    
 

Objective 1 Timeline: May 2025 to August 2028  
  

Objective 2: Communication, budget tracking and invoicing, reporting. 
 
Task A: Communication. 

 
Subtask 1: Meetings/project check-ins with the MPCA project manager, semi-annually or as needed. 
Subtask 2: Other communications or meetings as necessary. 

 
Task B: Budget tracking and invoicing. 

 
Subtask 1: Progress reports and budget tracking. 
Subtask 2: Prepare and submit invoices according to schedule for reimbursement.  
 

Task C: Reporting.  
 
Subtask 1: Submit to the MPCA for review and approval semi-annual reports in a format prescribed 
by the State. Semi-Annual Reports shall be due to the State each February 1 and August 1 during the 
life of the Agreement. The January 1 - June 30 reporting period will be addressed in the August 1 
report; the July 1 - December 31 reporting period will be addressed in the February 1 report.  
 
Payments shall be withheld if reporting requirements have not been met. 
 

Objective 2 Timeline: April 2025 to September 2028 
 

3. Measurable outcomes 

This effort will result in an updated Thief River WRAPS document that will be a resource to inform local implementation and 
prioritization efforts (One Watershed One Plan). The process of updating the plan will also generate a series of maps that are 
updated to incorporate new information. New or updated Microsoft Excel documents will also be created.   

 
4. Project budget  
 

Cost Category Total amount not to exceed: 

Total staff cost (see rates below)* $79,853.40 

Subcontractor $0.00 

Laboratory analyses** $0.00 

Mileage*** $0.00 

Lodging $0.00 

Meals*** $0.00 

Shipping $0.00 



 

https://www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • Use your preferred relay service • Available in alternative formats 
e-admin9-38a  •  12/2/21 Page 3 of 3 

Equipment and supplies  $0.00 

Total obligation will not exceed: $79,853.40 

 
 

*Staff rates shall not exceed the following hourly rates: 

Staff #1: RLWD Water Quality 
Coordinator 

$104.25 Staff #3: RLWD Administrator $90.34 

Staff #2: RLWD Accounting Officer $65.16 Staff #4: RLWD Nat. Res. Specialist  $60.01 

*No classifications beyond those listed here shall perform work for the project without prior written approval 
from the MPCA. 

 

 
 





























Red Lake Watershed District Scholarship 

General Application 

Organization: Red Lake Watershed District 

Phone number: 218-681-5800  

Email: RLWD@redlakewatershed.org  

Purpose:  To ease some of the financial burden of aspiring natural resource professionals 

Focus: Natural Resource Degrees 

Qualifications: Applicant must be a senior in high school who attends a high school that resides 

within the boundary of the Red Lake Watershed District and will be pursuing a natural resources 

degree. They must be attending college full time with a credit minimum of 12 per semester 

(standard full-time student).  

Required Materials: A letter of application. Which should include 3 topics. First a description of 

why you chose your field. Second, any career goals that you have and how you may accomplish 

them. Third, tell us if you have participated in any volunteer work within the natural resource field. 

Including what company it was with and what you were doing. The letter should be a minimum of 

500 words and maximum of 750, Times New Roman, 12 font, 2 spacing.  

 In addition to the paper, a college class schedule must be sent to RLWD to confirm field of study 

and credit amount. 

Criteria: Selection is based on merit and passion for natural resource work 

Funds: $1,000 for the year  

To Apply: Send required materials to RLWD@redlakewatershed.org  

Deadline: TBD 

 

 

 

DRAFT 

mailto:RLWD@redlakewatershed.org
mailto:RLWD@redlakewatershed.org


Schools within the Red Lake Watershed Boundary:   

Bagley High School 
Blackduck High School 
Clearbrook-Gonvick High School 
Crookston High School 
East Grand Forks 
Fisher high School 
Fosston High School 
Grygla High School 
Kelliher High School 
Lafayette High school 
Lincoln High School 
Newfolden High School 
Red Lake County Central 
Red Lake Senior High 
Win-E-Mac School 

 



Red Lake Watershed District Scholarship 

River Watch Application  

Organization: Red Lake Watershed District 

Phone number: 218-681-5800 

Email: RLWD@redlakewatershed.org  

Purpose:  To ease some of the financial burden of aspiring natural resource professionals 

Focus: Natural Resource Degrees 

Qualifications: Applicant must be a senior in high school that participates in River Watch and 

resides within the boundary of the Red Lake Watershed District and will be pursuing a natural 

resources degree. They must be attending college full time with a credit minimum of 12 per 

semester.  

Required Materials: A letter of application. Which should include 3 topics. First a description of 

why you chose your field. Second, any career goals that you have and how you may accomplish 

them. Third, tell us if you have participated in any volunteer work within the natural resource field. 

Including what company it was with and what you were doing. The letter should be a minimum of 

500 words and maximum of 750, Times New Roman, 12 font, 2 spacing.  

 In addition to the paper, a college class schedule must be sent to RLWD to confirm field of study 

and credit amount. 

Criteria: Selection is based on merit and passion for natural resource work 

Funds: $1,000 for the year  

To Apply: Send required materials to RLWD@redlakewatershed.org  

Deadline: TBD 

 

DRAFT 

mailto:RLWD@redlakewatershed.org
mailto:RLWD@redlakewatershed.org












 

 

Administrator’s Report 
December 12, 2024 

 

 

 

 

Watershed Manager Orientation:  Included in the packet is a draft agenda for the BWSR Watershed 

Manager Orientation that will be held in the District office on June 28, 2025 from 1:00 – 4:00.  More 

information to come on this orientation.  

 

Thief River 1W1P:  There will be a Thief River 1W1P Policy and Advisory Committee meeting here in 

the District office on Friday, December 13th at 9:00 a.m. 

 

RRWMB:  There will be a RRWMB meeting on December 17, 2024 starting at 10:00 a.m., with the 

Legislative Open House starting at 10:30 a.m.  Currently four legislators have confirmed their attendance, 

with the hopes that others will join. 

 

State Ditch 83 Area Project Team Meeting:  Just a reminder that there will be a SD 83 Area Project Team 

meeting on December 18th at 9:00 a.m. at the District office. 

 

Judicial Ditch 60 Outlet, Red Lake River 1W1P:  HDR Engineering has been working with a soil boring 

company for completion of soil borings and the installation of two water monitoring wells which will be 

completed in the next month for the JD 60 Feasibility Study.  

 

MN Watersheds Conference: 

 Location 

 MS4 Front 12/16/24 

 Training 

 Pine Lake 




















	December 12, 2024
	November 25, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 12-11-24
	Cardinal Ring Dike
	Payment Ring Dike
	Reed Engelstad SWI
	HEI Channel Stability Study
	Clearwater River Stabilization Project Grant Application Narrative - August 2024
	Clearwater River BWSR Clean Water Funds Allocation
	Thief River Cycle 2 WRAPS Update - Draft Work Plan
	East Valley Twp Marshall County
	Permits
	RLWD General Scholarship
	RLWD RW Scholarship
	Corp Tech Quote
	Red Canoe Creative Rate Sheet
	012825 BWSR WD Manager Orientation
	Administrators Update
	MN Watersheds_Lake Scout Pine Lake
	MN Watersheds_Rinke Noonan
	MN Watersheds_Training

